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EXON NUCLEAR COMPANY,inc.
RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER

20955 George Washington Way, Richland, Washington 99352
PHONE : (509) 375-7100

Los

October 5, 1979

RECEIVED

0CT 111978 »

Mr. James G. Partlow, Chief
Material Control Licensing Branch
Division of Safegquards

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Partlow:

Docket No. 70-1257
License No. SNM-1227

Reference: [Letter R. Nilson to J. G. Partlow,
dated June 29, 1979.

Enclosed are eight (8) approved copies of a complete reissue of

our Fundamental Material Control Plan, XN-12, "Nuclear Materials
Safequards Procedures Description for the Fuel Fabrication Plants").
The reissue includes all revisions up through Revision 9 as indi=-
cated previously in the above reference.

The information in the enclosure is proprietary in accordance with
the provisions of 10 CFR 2.790(d4).

Sincerely,

Qrivgshoim

R. Nilson, Manager
Licensing
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Enclosure:

FEE EXEMPT

j0. 3+

AN AFFILIATE OF EXXON CORPORATION
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¥ . '[he foﬂomng 1tam(s) are being wi th‘zﬂd frcm pubhc disc'losure K

pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1854, as annnded and tho
Energy Peorganization Act of 1974. ; o Lt
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